CITY OF SEBASTOPOL

PUBLIc WORKS DEPARTMENT
714 Johnson Street .
Sebastopol, California, 95472
(707) 823-5331
Larry Koverman, Superintendent

December 17, 1987~
TO: Mel Davis, City Manager
FROM: Larry Koverman, Superintendant of Public Works

SUBJECT: Cease & Desist, Sewer Pond #5

In 1982, with the demolition of the Sebastopol Sewer Plant, it
was agreed through meeting with Mr. Allan R. Buckman, Wildlife
Biologist with the Department of Fish & Game, and City of
Sebastopol, that the demolition fill from the sewer plant (see
attached plan for fill) would be installed according to plan
in Pond #5. When fill would be complete as per plan, the
eastern levee between Pond #5 and the Laguna would be removed
to leave the eastern half of Pond #5 as Wetland Habitats and
provide a continuous vegetation corridor for fish and wildlife.

Demolition of the Sewer Plant did not complete the fill of
Pond #5, so the Public Works Department was using this area to
dispose of street sweeping rubbish, dirt from street work,
concrete from sidewalk work and any clean fill.

In November, 1987, I was contacted by the Corps of Engineers,
wanting to meet to see the fill at Pond #5. On November 9,
Paul Schoch and myself met with them and they told us at that
time that we could not fill anymore, and that we would receive
a written Cease & Desist notice. As you know, on December. 8,
1987, we did receive this.

Public Works have had to install concrete bins to hold trash,
and then transfer the trash to twenty yard containers from
Larry's Garbage Service. All concrete is hauled to Stoney
Point Rock Quarry where they crush it.

Sincerely,
« 7
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“Larry’Koverman
Superintendant of Public Works
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